APPENDIX D AGENCY CONSULTATION

This Page Intentionally Left Blank

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Edmund G. Brown, Jr., Governar

NATIVE AMERICAN HERITAGE

COMMISSION

915 CAPITOL MALL, ROOM 364

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

(916) 653-8251

Fax (916) 657-5390

www.nath.cas.gov
e-mail: ds_nahe@pacbell.net

March 28, 2013

Ms. Dave Hanna, Environmental Specialist

Southern California Edison

1218 South Fifth Avenue

Sent by FAX to:

Monrovia, CA 91016

626-462-2586

No. of Pages:

2

Re: Request for Sacred Lands File Search and Native American Contacts list for the "West of Devers Project (Tear down, Rebuild 220kV Transmission Towers);" located in the Whitwater USGS Quad, in the San Gorgonio Pass area; Riverside, California

Dear Mr. Hanna:

A record search of the NAHC Sacred Lands File failed to indicate the presence of Native American sacred places/site in the area you identified by the USGS coordinates, the Area of Potential Effect (APE). However, the absence of archaeological or cultural resources does not preclude their existence. Other data sources for Native American sacred places/sites should also be contacted. A Native American tribe of individual may be the only sources of presence of traditional cultural places or sites.

In the 1985 Appellate Court decision (170 Cal App 3rd 604), the Court held that the NAHC has jurisdiction and special expertise, as a state agency, over affected Native American resources impacted by proposed projects, including archaeological places of religious significance to Native Americans, and to Native American burial sites.

Attached is a list of Native American tribes, individuals/organization who may have knowledge of cultural resources in or near the project area. As part of the consultation process, the NAHC recommends that local governments and project developers contact the tribal government to determine if any cultural places might be impacted by the proposed action. If a response is not received in two weeks of notification the NAHC requests that a follow telephone call be made to ensure that the project information ahs been received.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at (916)

653-6251.

Dave Singleton Program Analy

Ramona Band of Cahuilla Mission Indians Joseph Hamilton, Chairman

P.O. Box 391670

Cahuilla

Anza

· CA 92539

admin@ramonatribe.com

(951) 763-4105 (951) 763-4325 Fax

Santa Rosa Band of Mission Indians John Marcus, Chairman

P.O. Box 391820

Cahuilla

Anza

, CA 92539

(951) 659-2700 (951) 659-2228 Fax

San Manuel Band of Mission Indians Daniel McCarthy, M.S.., Director-CRM Dept.

26569 Community Center. Drive Serrano

Highland , CA 92346

(909) 864-8933, Ext 3248 dmccarthy@sanmanuel-nsn.

gov

(909) 862-5152 Fax

Morongo Band of Mission Indians Robert Martin, Chairperson

12700 Pumarra Rroad

Banning , CA 92220

Cahuilla Serrano

(951) 849-8807

(951) 755-5200

(951) 922-8146 Fax

Serrano Nation of Mission Indians Goldie Walker, Chairwoman

P.O. Box 343

Serrano

Patton

, CA 92369

(909) 528-9027 or (909) 528-9032

Cahuilla Band of Indians Luther Salgado, Chairperson

PO Box 391760

Cahuilla

Anza

, CA 92539

tribalcouncil@cahuilla.net

915-763-5549

Ernest H. Siva

Morongo Band of Mission Indians Tribal Elder

9570 Mias Canyon Road

, CA 92220

Serrano Cahuilla

slva@dishmail.net

(951) 849-4676

This list is current only as of the date of this document.

Distribution of this list does not relieve any person of the statutory responsibility as defined in Section 7050.5 of the Health and Safety Code, Section 5097.94 of the Public Resources Code and Section 5097.98 of the Public Resources Code.

This list is only applicable for contacting local Native Americans with regard to cultural resources for the proposed Wast of Devers Project of Southern California Edison to Tear Down and Rebuild 220 kV Towers; located in the San Gorgonio Pass area of Riverside County, California for which a Sacred Lands File search and Native American Contacts list were requested.

Edmund G. Brown, Jr. Governor

NATIVE AMERICAN HERITAGE

COMMISSION
915 CAPITOL MALL, ROUM 364
53ACRAMENTO, CA 95614
(916) 653-6251
Fax (916) 657-5390
www.nah.ca.gov
-a-mail: da_nairc@pacbell.net

March 28, 2013

Ms. Dave Hanna, Environmental Specialist Southern California Edison

1218 South Fifth Avenue Monrovia, CA 91016

Sent by FAX to:

626-462-2586

No. of Pages:

3

Re: Request for Sacred Lands File Search and Native American Contacts list for the "West of Devers Project (Tear Down, Rebuild 220kV Transmission Towers);" located in the San Bernardino USGS Quad, San Bernardino County, California

Dear Mr. Hanna:

A record search of the NAHC Sacred Lands File failed to indicate the presence of Native American sacred places/site in the area you identified by the USGS coordinates, the Area of Potential Effect (APE). However, the absence of archaeological or cultural resources does not preclude their existence. Other data sources for Native American sacred places/sites should also be contacted. A Native American tribe of individual may be the only sources of presence of traditional cultural places or sites.

In the 1985 Appellate Court decision (170 Cal App 3rd 604), the Court held that the NAHC has jurisdiction and special expertise, as a state agency, over affected Native American resources impacted by proposed projects, including archaeological places of religious significance to Native Americans, and to Native American burial sites.

Attached is a list of Native American tribes, individuals/organization who may have knowledge of cultural resources in or near the project area. As part of the consultation process, the NAHC recommends that local governments and project developers contact the tribal government to determine if any cultural places might be impacted by the proposed action. If a response is not received in two weeks of notification the NAHC requests that a follow telephone call be made to ensure that the project information ahs been received.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at (916)

653-6251.

Program Af

Native American Contacts San Bernardino County March 28, 2013

Pechanga Band of Mission Indians Paul Macarro, Cultural Resources Manager P.O. Box 1477 Luíseno

Temecula CA 92593

(951) 770-8100

pmacarro@pechanga-nsn.

gov

(951) 506-9491 Fax

Ramona Band of Cahuilla Mission Indians Joseph Hamilton, Chairman

P.O. Box 391670

Cahuilla

, CA 92539 Anza admin@ramonatribe.com

(951) 763-4105 (951) 763-4325 Fax

San Manuel Band of Mission Indians Carla Rodriguez, Chairwoman 26569 Community Center Drive

, CA 92346 Highland

Serrano

Gabrielino Tongva

(909) 864-8933 (909) 864-3724 - FAX

(909) 864-3370 Fax

Gabrieleno/Tongva San Gabriel Band of Mission Anthony Morales, Chairperson

PO Box 693

San Gabriel , CA 91778 GTTribalcouncil@aol.com

(626) 286-1632

(626) 286-1758 - Home

(626) 286-1262 -FAX

Gabrielino Tongva Nation

Sam Dunlap, Cultural Resources Director

P.O. Box 86908

Gabrielino Tongva

Los Angeles , CA 90086

samdunlap@earthlink.net

(909) 262-9351 - cell

San Manuel Band of Mission Indians Daniel McCarthy, M.S.., Director-CRM Dept.

26569 Community Center. Drive Serrano

Highland , CA 92346 (909) 864-8933, Ext 3248

dmccarthy@sanmanuel-nsn.

gov

(909) 862-5152 Fax

Morongo Band of Mission Indians Robert Martin, Chairperson

12700 Pumarra Rroad

Cahuilla CA 92220 Serrano

Banning (951) 849-8807

(951) 755-5200

(951) 922-8146 Fax

Serrano Nation of Mission Indians Goldie Walker, Chairwoman

P.O. Box 343

Serrano

Patton

, CA 92369

(909) 528-9027 or (909) 528-9032

This list is current only as of the date of this document.

Distribution of this list does not relieve any person of the statutory responsibility as defined in Section 7050.5 of the Health and Safety Code, Section 5097.94 of the Public Resources Code and Section 5097.98 of the Public Resources Code.

This list is only applicable for contacting local Native Americans with regard to cultural resources for the proposed West of Devere Project of Southern California Edison to Tear Down and Rebuild 220kV Transmission Towers; located in the San Bernardino USGS Quadrangle; San Bernardino County, California for which a Secred Lands file search and Native American Contacts

Native American Contacts San Bernardino County March 28, 2013

Ernest H. Siva Morongo Band of Mission Indians Tribal Elder 9570 Mias Canyon Road Serrano Banning CA 92220 Cahuilla siva@dishmail.net (951) 849-4676

SOBOBA BAND OF LUISENO INDIANS
Joseph Ontiveros, Cultural Resource Department
P.O. BOX 487
Luiseno
San Jacinto , CA 92581
jontiveros@soboba-nsn.gov
(951) 663-5279
(951) 654-5544, ext 4137

This list is current only as of the date of this document.

Distribution of this list does not relieve any person of the statutory responsibility as defined in Section 7050.5 of the Health and Safety Code, Section 5097.94 of the Public Resources Code and Section 5097.98 of the Public Resources Code.

This list is only applicable for contacting local Native Americans with regard to cultural resources for the proposed West of Devers Project of Southern California Edison to Tear Down and Rebuild 220kV Transmission Towers; located in the San Bernardino USGS Quadrangle; San Bernardino County, California for which a Sacred Lands file search and Native American Contacts

Edmund G. Brown, Jr., Governor

NATIVE AMERICAN HERITAGE COMMISSION

915 CAPITOL MALL, ROOM 384 SACRAMENTO, CA 95814 (916) 853-8251 Fax (916) 657-6390 www.nehc.ca.gov --mail: ds_nahc@pacbell.net

March 28, 2013

Ms. Dave Hanna, Environmental Specialist **Southern California Edison** 1218 South Fifth Avenue Monrovia, CA 91016

Sent by FAX to:

626-462-2586

No. of Pages:

3

Re: Request for Sacred Lands File Search and Native American Contacts list for the "West of Devers Project (Tear Down, Rebuild 220kV Transmission Towers);" located in the Sunnymead USGS Quad, Riverside County, California

Dear Mr. Hanna:

A record search of the NAHC Sacred Lands File failed to indicate the presence of Native American sacred places/site in the area you identified by the USGS coordinates, the Area of Potential Effect (APE). However, the absence of archaeological or cultural resources does not preclude their existence. Other data sources for Native American sacred places/sites should also be contacted. A Native American tribe of individual may be the only sources of presence of traditional cultural places or sites.

In the 1985 Appellate Court decision (170 Cal App 3rd 604), the Court held that the NAHC has jurisdiction and special expertise, as a state agency, over affected Native American resources impacted by proposed projects, including archaeological places of religious significance to Native Americans, and to Native American burial sites.

Attached is a list of Native American tribes, individuals/organization who may have knowledge of cultural resources in or near the project area. As part of the consultation process, the NAHC recommends that local governments and project developers contact the tribal government to determine if any cultural places might be impacted by the proposed action. If a response is not received in two weeks of notification the NAHC requests that a follow telephone call be made to ensure that the project information ahs been received.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at (916)

:5**3-62**51.

Dave Singleto

Program/Analyst

Gabrielino Tongva

Native American Contacts Riverside County March 28, 2013

P.O. Box 86908

Gabrielino Tongva Nation

(909) 262-9351 - cell

Los Angeles , CA 90086

samdunlap@earthlink.net

Pechanga Band of Mission Indians

Paul Macarro, Cultural Resources Manager

P.O. Box 1477

Luiseno

Temecula (951) 770-8100

, CA 92593

pmacarro@pechanga-nsn.

gov

(951) 506-9491 Fax

Ramona Band of Cahuilla Mission Indians Joseph Hamilton, Chairman

P.O. Box 391670

Cahuilla

Anza

, CA 92539 admin@ramonatribe.com

(951) 763-4105

(951) 763-4325 Fax

Morongo Band of Mission Indians Robert Martin, Chairperson

Sam Dunlap, Cultural Resources Director

12700 Pumarra Rroad

Cahuilla , CA 92220 Serrano

Banning

(951) 849-8807 (951) 755-5200

(951) 922-8146 Fax

Gabrieleno/Tongva San Gabriel Band of Mission Anthony Morales, Chairperson

PO Box 693

Gabrielino Tongva

San Gabriel , CA 91778

GTTribalcouncil@aol.com

(626) 286-1632

(626) 286-1758 - Home

(626) 286-1262 -FAX

Serrano Nation of Mission Indians Goldie Walker, Chairwoman

, CA 92369

P.O. Box 343

Serrano

Patton

(909) 528-9027 or

(909) 528-9032

Santa Rosa Band of Mission Indians

John Marcus, Chairman

P.O. Box 391820

Cahuilla

Anza

, CA 92539

(951) 659-2700 (951) 659-2228 Fax Cahuilla Band of Indians Luther Salgado, Chairperson

PO Box 391760

Cahuilla

Anza

, CA 92539

tribalcouncil@cahuilla.net

915-763-5549

This list is current only as of the date of this document.

Distribution of this list does not relieve any person of the statutory responsibility as defined in Section 7050.5 of the Health and Safety Code, Section 5097,34 of the Public Resources Code and Section 5097.38 of the Public Resources Code.

This list is only applicable for contacting local Native Americans with regard to cultural resources for the proposed West of Devers Project of Southern California Edison (Tear Down and Rebuild 220 kV Transmission Towers) for which a Sacred Lands File search and Native American Contacts list were requested.

Pechanga Cultural Resources Department Anna Hoover, Cultural Analyst P.O. Box 2183 Luiseño Temecula , CA 92593 ahoover@pechanga-nsn.gov 951-770-8104 (951) 694-0446 - FAX

Ernest H. Siva Morongo Band of Mission Indians Tribal Elder 9570 Mias Canyon Road Serrano Banning , CA 92220 Cahuilla siva@dishmail.net (951) 849-4676

SOBOBA BAND OF LUISENO INDIANS
Joseph Ontiveros, Cultural Resource Department
P.O. BOX 487 Luiseno
San Jacinto , CA 92581
jontiveros@soboba-nsn.gov
(951) 663-5279
(951) 654-5544, ext 4137

This list is current only as of the date of this document.

Distribution of this list does not relieve any person of the statutory responsibility as defined in Section 7059.5 of the Health and Safety Code, Section 5097.94 of the Public Resources Code and Section 5097.98 of the Public Resources Code.

This list is only applicable for contacting local Native Americans with regard to cultural resources for the proposed West of Devers Project of Southern California Edison (Tear Down and Rebuild 220 kV Transmission Towers) for which a Secret Lands File search and Native American Contacts list were requested.

Edmund G. Brown, Jr., Governor

NATIVE AMERICAN HERITAGE

COMMISSION 915 CAPITOL MALL, ROOM 384 SACRAMENTO, CA 95814 (916) 653-6251 Fax (916) 657-5390 <u>www.nabc.ca.gov</u> e-mail: de_nahc@pacbell.net

March 28, 2013

Ms. Dave Hanna, Environmental Specialist

Southern California Edison

1218 South Fifth Avenue Monrovia, CA 91016

Sent by FAX to:

626-462-2586

No. of Pages:

2

Re: Request for Sacred Lands File Search and Native American Contacts list for the "West of Devers Project (Tear down, Rebuild 220kV Transmission Towers);" located in the Cabazon USGS Quad, in the San Gorgonio Pass area; Riverside, California

Dear Mr. Hanna:

A record search of the NAHC Sacred Lands File failed to indicate the presence of Native American sacred places/site in the area you identified by the USGS coordinates, the Area of Potential Effect (APE). However, the absence of archaeological or cultural resources does not preclude their existence. Other data sources for Native American sacred places/sites should also be contacted. A Native American tribe of individual may be the only sources of presence of traditional cultural places or sites.

In the 1985 Appellate Court decision (170 Cal App 3rd 604), the Court held that the NAHC has jurisdiction and special expertise, as a state agency, over affected Native American resources impacted by proposed projects, including archaeological places of religious significance to Native Americans, and to Native American burial sites.

Attached is a list of Native American tribes, individuals/organization who may have knowledge of cultural resources in or near the project area. As part of the consultation process, the NAHC recommends that local governments and project developers contact the tribal government to determine if any cultural places might be impacted by the proposed action. If a response is not received in two weeks of notification the NAHC requests that a follow telephone call be made to ensure that the project information ahs been received.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at (916)

653-6251.

Program Anal

Ramona Band of Cahuilla Mission Indians Joseph Hamilton, Chairman

P.O. Box 391670

Cahuilla

Anza

. CA 92539

admin@ramonatribe.com

(951) 763-4105 (951) 763-4325 Fax

Santa Rosa Band of Mission Indians John Marcus, Chairman

P.O. Box 391820

Cahuilla

Anza

, CA 92539

(951) 659-2700 (951) 659-2228 Fax

San Manuel Band of Mission Indians Daniel McCarthy, M.S., Director-CRM Dept. 26569 Community Center. Drive Serrano , CA 92346 Highland (909) 864-8933. Ext 3248 dmccarthy@sanmanuel-nsn.

gov

(909) 862-5152 Fax

Morongo Band of Mission Indians Robert Martin, Chairperson

12700 Pumarra Rroad - CA 92220 Banning

Cahuilla Serrano

(951) 849-8807 (951) 755-5200

(951) 922-8146 Fax

Serrano Nation of Mission Indians Goldie Walker, Chairwoman

P.O. Box 343

Serrano

Patton

, CA 92369

(909) 528-9027 or (909) 528-9032

Cahuilla Band of Indians Luther Salgado, Chairperson

PO Box 391760

Cahuilla

, CA 92539

tribalcouncil@cahuilla.net

915-763-5549

Ernest H. Siva

Morongo Band of Mission Indians Tribal Elder

9570 Mias Canyon Road Banning

, CA 92220

Serrano Cahuilla

siva@dishmail.net

(951) 849-4676

This list is current only as of the date of this document.

Distribution of this list does not relieve any person of the statutory responsibility as defined in Section 7050.5 of the Health and Safety Code, Section 5097.94 of the Public Resources Code and Section 5097.98 of the Public Resources Code,

This list is only applicable for contacting local Native Americans with regard to cultural resources for the proposed West of Devers Project of Southern California Edison to Tear Down and Rebuild 220 kV Towers; located in the San Gorgonio Pass area of Riverside County, California for which a Secred Lands File search and Native American Contacts list were requested.

Edmund G. Brown, Jr., Governor

NATIVE AMERICAN HERITAGE COMMISSION

915 CAPITOL MALL, ROOM 364
'SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
'[016] 653-6251
Fex (916) 657-5390
www.naho.eg.gov
-e-maii; de_naho@pacbell.net

March 28, 2013

Ms. Dave Hanna, Environmental Specialist **Southern California Edison** 1218 South Fifth Avenue

Monrovia, CA 91016

626-462-2586

Sent by FAX to: No. of Pages:

2

Re: Request for Sacred Lands File Search and Native American Contacts list for the "West of Devers Project (Tear down, Rebuild 220kV Transmission Towers);" located in the Beaumont USGS Quad, in the San Gorgonio Pass area; Riverside, California

Dear Mr. Hanna:

A record search of the NAHC Sacred Lands File failed to indicate the presence of Native American sacred places/site in the area you identified by the USGS coordinates, the Area of Potential Effect (APE). However, the absence of archaeological or cultural resources does not preclude their existence. Other data sources for Native American sacred places/sites should also be contacted. A Native American tribe of individual may be the only sources of presence of traditional cultural places or sites.

In the 1985 Appellate Court decision (170 Cal App 3rd 604), the Court held that the NAHC has jurisdiction and special expertise, as a state agency, over affected Native American resources impacted by proposed projects, including archaeological places of religious significance to Native Americans, and to Native American burial sites.

Attached is a list of Native American tribes, individuals/organization who may have knowledge of cultural resources in or near the project area. As part of the consultation process, the NAHC recommends that local governments and project developers contact the tribal government to determine if any cultural places might be impacted by the proposed action. If a response is not received in two weeks of notification the NAHC requests that a follow telephone call be made to ensure that the project information ahs been received.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at (916)

653-6254

Frogram Ana

Ramona Band of Cahuilla Mission Indians Joseph Hamilton, Chairman

P.O. Box 391670

P.O. Box 343 Cahuilla

Serrano

Anza

. CA 92539

admin@ramonatribe.com

(951) 763-4105 (951) 763-4325 Fax

Serrano Nation of Mission Indians

CA 92369

Goldie Walker, Chairwoman

(909) 528-9027 or (909) 528-9032

Santa Rosa Band of Mission Indians John Marcus, Chairman

P.O. Box 391820

Anza

, CA 92539

Cahuilla

(951) 659-2700 (951) 659-2228 Fax Cahuilla Band of Indians Luther Salgado, Chairperson

PO Box 391760

Cahuilla

Anza

Patton

, CA 92539

tribalcouncil@cahuilla.net

915-763-5549

Ernest H. Siva

San Manuel Band of Mission Indians Daniel McCarthy, M.S.., Director-CRM Dept. 26569 Community Center. Drive Serrano Highland , CA 92346 (909) 864-8933, Ext 3248 dmccarthy@sanmanuel-nsn.

(909) 862-5152 Fax

Morongo Band of Mission Indians Tribal Elder 9570 Mias Canyon Road Banning siva@dishmail.net

Serrano CA 92220 Cahuilla (951) 849-4676

Morongo Band of Mission Indians Robert Martin, Chairperson 12700 Pumarra Rroad Cahuilla , CA 92220 Banning Serrano

(951) 849-8807 (951) 755-5200 (951) 922-8146 Fax

This list is current only as of the data of this document.

Distribution of this list does not relieve any person of the statutory responsibility as defined in Section 7050.5 of the Health and Sefety Code. Section 5097.94 of the Public Resources Code and Section 5097.98 of the Public Resources Code.

This list is only applicable for contacting local Native Americans with regard to cultural resources for the proposed West of Devers Project of Southern California Edison to Tear Down and Rebuild 220 kV Towers; located in the San Gorgonia Pass area of Riverside County, California for which a Sacred Lands File search and Native American Contacts list were requested.

<u> Edmund G. Brown, Jr. Governor</u>

NATIVE AMERICAN HERITAGE COMMISSION

915 CAPITOL MALL, ROOM 364 SACRAMENTO, CA 95814 (916) 653-6251 Fax (916) 657-6390 www.nehc.ca.gov e-mall: 05_nehc@pacbell,net

March 28, 2013

Ms. Dave Hanna, Environmental Specialist **Southern California Edison** 1218 South Fifth Avenue Monrovia, CA 91016

Sent by FAX to:

626-462-2586

No. of Pages.

3

Re: Request for Sacred Lands File Search and Native American Contacts list for the "West of Devers Project (Tear Down, Rebuild 220kV Transmission Towers);" located in the Redlands USGS Quad, San Bernardino County, California

Dear Mr. Hanna:

A record search of the NAHC Sacred Lands File failed to indicate the presence of Native American sacred places/site in the area you identified by the USGS coordinates, the Area of Potential Effect (APE). However, the absence of archaeological or cultural resources does not preclude their existence. Other data sources for Native American sacred places/sites should also be contacted. A Native American tribe of individual may be the only sources of presence of traditional cultural places or sites.

In the 1985 Appellate Court decision (170 Cal App 3rd 604), the Court held that the NAHC has jurisdiction and special expertise, as a state agency, over affected Native American resources impacted by proposed projects, including archaeological places of religious significance to Native Americans, and to Native American burial sites.

Attached is a list of Native American tribes, individuals/organization who may have knowledge of cultural resources in or near the project area. As part of the consultation process, the NAHC recommends that local governments and project developers contact the tribal government to determine if any cultural places might be impacted by the proposed action. If a response is not received in two weeks of notification the NAHC requests that a follow telephone call be made to ensure that the project information ahs been received.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at (916)

653-6251.

Sincérely

Dave Singlet Program Anal

Native American Contacts San Bernardino County March 28, 2013

Pechanga Band of Mission Indians Paul Macarro, Cultural Resources Manager P.O. Box 1477 Luiseno

Temecula CA 92593

(951) 770-8100

pmacarro@pechanga-nsn.

gov

(951) 506-9491 Fax

Ramona Band of Cahuilla Mission Indians Joseph Hamilton, Chairman

P.O. Box 391670

Cahuilla

- CA 92539 Anza admin@ramonatribe.com

(951) 763-4105 (951) 763-4325 Fax

San Manuel Band of Mission Indians Carla Rodriguez, Chairwoman

26569 Community Center Drive Serrano

Highland CA 92346

(909) 864-8933 (909) 864-3724 - FAX (909) 864-3370 Fax

Gabrieleno/Tongva San Gabriel Band of Mission Anthony Morales, Chairperson

Gabrielino Tongva

PO Box 693

San Gabriel , CA 91778 GTTribalcouncil@aol.com

(626) 286-1632

(626) 286-1758 - Home

(626) 286-1262 -FAX

Gabrielino Tongva Nation

Sam Dunlap, Cultural Resources Director

P.O. Box 86908

Gabrielino Tongva

Los Angeles , CA 90086 samdunlap@earthlink.net

(909) 262-9351 - cell

San Manuel Band of Mission Indians Daniel McCarthy, M.S.., Director-CRM Dept.

26569 Community Center, Drive Serrano

Highland CA 92346 (909) 864-8933, Ext 3248 dmccarthy@sanmanuel-nsn.

gov

(909) 862-5152 Fax

Morongo Band of Mission Indians Robert Martin, Chairperson

12700 Pumarra Rroad Cahuilla Banning , CA 92220 Serrano

(951) 849-8807 (951) 755-5200 (951) 922-8146 Fax

Serrano Nation of Mission Indians Goldie Walker, Chairwoman

P.O. Box 343 Serrano Patton CA 92369

(909) 528-9027 or (909) 528-9032

This list is current only as of the date of this document.

Distribution of this list does not relieve any person of the statutory responsibility as defined in Section 7050.5 of the Health and Safety Code, Section 5097.94 of the Public Resources Code and Section 5097.98 of the Public Resources Code.

This list is only applicable for contacting local Native Americans with regard to cultural resources for the proposed West of Devers Project of Southern California Edison; located in the Redlands area; San Bernardino County, California for which a Secred Lands File search and Native American Contacts list were requested.

Native American Contacts San Bernardino County March 28, 2013

Ernest H. Siva Morongo Band of Mission Indians Tribal Elder 9570 Mias Canyon Road Serrano Banning , CA 92220 Cahuilla siva@dishmail.net (951) 849-4676

SOBOBA BAND OF LUISENO INDIANS
Joseph Ontiveros, Cultural Resource Department
P.O. BOX 487
Luiseno
San Jacinto , CA 92581
jontiveros@soboba-nsn.gov
(951) 663-5279
(951) 654-5544, ext 4137

This list is current only as of the date of this document.

Distribution of this list does not relieve any person of this statutory responsibility as defined in Section 7050.5 of the Health and Safety Code, Section 5097.94 of the Public Resources Code and Section 5097.98 of the Public Resources Code.

This list is only applicable for contacting local Native Americans with regard to cultural resources for the proposed West of Devers Project of Southern California Edison; located in the Rediands area; San Bernardino County, California for which a Sacred Lands File search and Native American Contacts list were requested.

Edmund G. Brown, Jr. Governor

NATIVE AMERICAN HERITAGE COMMISSION

915 CAPITOL MALL, ROOM 364 SACRAMENTO, CA 95814 (916) 633-6251 iFax (916) 657-5390 www.nahc.ca.gov e-mail: dg_nahc@pacbell.net

March 28, 2013

Ms. Dave Hanna, Environmental Specialist

Southern California Edison

1218 South Fifth Avenue Monrovia, CA 91016

Sent by FAX to:

626-462-2586

No. of Pages:

3

Re: Request for Sacred Lands File Search and Native American Contacts list for the "West of Devers Project (Tear Down, Rebuild 220kV Transmission Towers);" located in the Desert Hot Springs USGS Quad, Riverside County, California

Dear Mr. Hanna:

A record search of the NAHC Sacred Lands File did indicate the presence of Native American sacred places/site in the area you identified by the USGS coordinates, the Area of Potential Effect (APE). Other data sources for Native American sacred places/sites should also be contacted. A Native American tribe of individual may be the only sources of presence of traditional cultural places or sites. We urge you to assess the impact of the proposed project on the identified site through the consultation process.

In the 1985 Appellate Court decision (170 Cal App 3rd 604), the Court held that the NAHC has jurisdiction and special expertise, as a state agency, over affected Native American resources impacted by proposed projects, including archaeological places of religious significance to Native Americans, and to Native American burial sites.

Attached is a list of Native American tribes, individuals/organization who may have knowledge of cultural resources in or near the project area. As part of the consultation process, the NAHC recommends that local governments and project developers contact the tribal government to determine if any cultural places might be impacted by the proposed action. If a response is not received in two weeks of notification the NAHC requests that a follow telephone call be made to ensure that the project information ahs been received.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at (916) 653-6251.

Sincerely,

Deve Singleton Program Analyst/

Cabazon Band of Mission Indians David Roosevelt, Chairperson 84-245 Indio Springs Cahuilla , CA 92203-3499 Indio

(760) 342-2593

(760) 347-7880 Fax

Santa Rosa Band of Mission Indians John Marcus, Chairman P.O. Box 391820 Cahuilla

, CA 92539

Anza

(951) 659-2700 (951) 659-2228 Fax

Los Covotes Band of Mission Indians Shane Chapparosa, Chairman

P.O. Box 189

Cahuilla

Warner

, CA 92086

(760) 782-0711

(760) 782-2701 - FAX

Augustine Band of Cahuilla Mission Indians Mary Ann Green, Chairperson

P.O. Box 846

Cahuilla

Coachella CA 92236

(760) 398-4722 760-369-7161 - FAX

Ramona Band of Cahuilla Mission Indians Joseph Hamilton, Chairman

P.O. Box 391670

Cahuilla

Anza

, CA 92539 admin@ramonatribe.com

(951) 763-4105

(951) 763-4325 Fax

Torres-Martinez Desert Cahuilla Indians Mary Resvaloso, Chairperson

PO Box 1160

Cahuilla

Thermal

, CA 92274

mresvaloso@torresmartinez.

(760) 397-0300 (760) 397-8146 Fax Morongo Band of Mission Indians Michael Contreras, Cultural Heritage Prog. 12700 Pumarra Road Cahuilla , CA 92220 Banning Serrano

(951) 201-1866 - cell

mcontreras@morongo-nsn. gov

(951) 922-0105 Fax

Torres-Martinez Desert Cahuilla Indians Diana L. Chihuahua, Vice Chairperson, Cultural

P.O. Boxt 1160

Cahuilla

Thermal CA 92274 mkrystall@tmdci-nsn.gov 760) 397-0300, Ext. 1209

(760) 272-9039 - cell (Lisa)

(760) 397-8146 Fax

This list is current only as of the date of this document.

Distribution of this list does not relieve any person of the statutory responsibility as defined in Section 7050.5 of the Health and Safety Code, Section 5097.94 of the Public Resources Code and Section 5097.98 of the Public Resources Code.

This list is only applicable for contacting local Native Americans with regard to cultural resources for the proposed West of Devers Project of Southern California Edison; located in the Desert Hot Springs Area of Riverside County, California for which a Sacred Lands file search and Native American Contacts list were requested.

Cabazon Band of Mission Indians
Judy Stapp, Director of Cultural Affairs
84-245 Indio Springs Cahuilla
Indio , CA 92203-3499
(760) 342-2593
istapp@cabazonindians-nsn.

jstapp@cabazonindians-nsi gov

(760) 347-7880 Fax

Morongo Band of Mission Indians Robert Martin, Chairperson 12700 Pumarra Rroad Cahuilla Banning CA 92220 Serrano

(951) 849-8807 (951) 755-5200 (951) 922-8146 Fax Cahuilla Band of Indians
Luther Salgado, Chairperson
PO Box 391760 Cahuilla
Anza , CA 92539
tribalcouncil@cahuilla.net
915-763-5549

Ernest H. Siva Morongo Band of Mission Indians Tribal Elder 9570 Mias Canyon Road Serrano Banning , CA 92220 Cahuilla siva@dishmail.net (951) 849-4676

Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians THPO Patricia Tuck, Tribal Historic Perservation Officer 5401 Dinah Shore Drive Cahuilla Palm Springs, CA 92264 ptuck@augacaliente-nsn.gov (760) 699-6907

(760) 699-6924- Fax

Augustine Band of Cahuilla Mission Indians Karen Kupcha P.O. Box 849 Cahuilla Coachella , CA 92236 (760) 398-4722 916-369-7161 - FAX

This list is current only as of the date of this document.

Distribution of this list does not relieve any person of the statutory responsibility as defined in Section 7050.5 of the Health and Safety Code, Section 5097.94 of the Public Resources Code and Section 5097.98 of the Public Resources Code.

This list is only applicable for contacting local Native Americans with regard to cultural resources for the proposed West of Devers Project of Southern California Edison; located in the Desert Hot Springs Area of Riverside County, California for which a Sacred Lands file search and Native American Contacts list were requested.

Edmund G. Brown, Jr., Governor

NATIVE AMERICAN HERITAGE COMMISSION 915 CAPITOL MALL, HOOM 364 SACRAMENTO, CA 95814 (916) 653-8251 Fax (916) 657-5390 www.nahc.ca.gov e-mail: ds_nahc@pacbell.net

March 28, 2013

Ms. Dave Hanna, Environmental Specialist

Southern California Edison

1218 South Fifth Avenue Monrovia, CA 91016

Sent by FAX to:

626-462-2586

No. of Pages:

Re: Request for Sacred Lands File Search and Native American Contacts list for the "West of Devers Project (Tear Down, Rebuild 220kV Transmission Towers);" located in the Sunnymead USGS Quad, Riverside County, California

Dear Mr. Hanna:

A record search of the NAHC Sacred Lands File failed to indicate the presence of Native American sacred places/site in the area you identified by the USGS coordinates, the Area of Potential Effect (APE). However, the absence of archaeological or cultural resources does not preclude their existence. Other data sources for Native American sacred places/sites should also be contacted. A Native American tribe of individual may be the only sources of presence of traditional cultural places or sites.

In the 1985 Appellate Court decision (170 Cal App 3rd 604), the Court held that the NAHC has jurisdiction and special expertise, as a state agency, over affected Native American resources impacted by proposed projects, including archaeological places of religious significance to Native Americans, and to Native American burial sites.

Attached is a list of Native American tribes, individuals/organization who may have knowledge of cultural resources in or near the project area. As part of the consultation process, the NAHC recommends that local governments and project developers contact the tribal government to determine if any cultural places might be impacted by the proposed action. If a response is not received in two weeks of notification the NAHC requests that a follow telephone call be made to ensure that the project information ahs been received.

you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at (916)

.653-6251.

rave Sifigleto Program/Analyst

Gabrielino Tongva

Native American Contacts Riverside County March 28, 2013

P.O. Box 86908

Pechanga Band of Mission Indians

Paul Macarro, Cultural Resources Manager

P.O. Box 1477

Luiseno

Temecula , CA 92593

(951) 770-8100

pmacarro@pechanga-nsn.

gov

(951) 506-9491 Fax

(909) 262-9351 - cell

Gabrielino Tongva Nation

Los Angeles , CA 90086

samdunlap@earthlink.net

Ramona Band of Cahuilla Mission Indians

Joseph Hamilton, Chairman P.O. Box 391670

Cahuilla

Anza , CA 92539

admin@ramonatribe.com

(951) 763-4105 (951) 763-4325 Fax Morongo Band of Mission Indians Robert Martin, Chairperson

Sam Dunlap, Cultural Resources Director

12700 Pumarra Rroad

rra Rroad Cahuilla , CA 92220 Serrano

(951) 849-8807 (951) 755-5200 (951) 922-8146 Fax

Banning

Gabrieleno/Tongva San Gabriel Band of Mission Anthony Morales, Chairperson

PO Box 693

Gabrielino Tongva

San Gabriel CA 91778
GTTribalcouncil@aol.com

(626) 286-1632

(626) 286-1758 - Home

(626) 286-1262 -FAX

Serrano Nation of Mission Indians Goldie Walker, Chairwoman

P.O. Box 343

Serrano

Patton , CA 92369

Santa Rosa Band of Mission Indians

John Marcus, Chairman P.O. Box 391820

Cahuilla

Anza , CA 92539

(951) 659-2700 (951) 659-2228 Fax Cahuilla Band of Indians Luther Salgado, Chairperson

PO Box 391760

(909) 528-9027 or

(909) 528-9032

Cahuilla

Anza , CA 92539 tribalcouncil@cahuilla.net

915-763-5549

This list is current only as of the date of this document.

Distribution of this list does not relieve any person of the statutory responsibility as defined in Section 7050.5 of the Health and Safety Code, Section 5097.84 of the Public Resources Code and Section 5097.98 of the Public Resources Code.

This list is only applicable for contacting local Native Americans with regard to cultural resources for the proposed

West of Devers Project of Southern California Edison (Tear Down and Rebuild 220 kV Transmission Towers) for which a Sacred Lands

File search and Native American Contacts list were requested.

Pechanga Cultural Resources Department Anna Hoover, Cultural Analyst P.O. Box 2183 Luiseño Temecula , CA 92593 ahoover@pechanga-nsn_gov 951-770-8104 (951) 694-0446 - FAX

Ernest H. Siva Morongo Band of Mission Indians Tribal Elder 9570 Mias Canyon Road Serrano Banning , CA 92220 Cahuilia siva@dishmail.net (951) 849-4676

SOBOBA BAND OF LUISENO INDIANS
Joseph Ontiveros, Cultural Resource Department
P.O. BOX 487 Luiseno
San Jacinto , CA 92581
jontiveros@soboba-nsn.gov
(951) 663-5279
(951) 654-5544, ext 4137

This list is current only as of the data of this document.

Distribution of this list does not relieve any person of the statutory responsibility as defined in Section 7050.5 of the Health and Safety Code, Section 5097.84 of the Public Resources Code and Section 5097.83 of the Public Resources Code.

This list is only applicable for contacting local Native Americans with regard to cultural resources for the proposed West of Davers Project of Southern California Edison (Tear Down and Rebuild 220 kV Transmission Towers) for which a Sacred Lands File search and Native American Contacts list were requested.



AUGUSTINE BAND OF CAHUILLA INDIANS

P.O. Box 846 • Coachella, CA 92236 • (760) 398-4722 • Fax (760) 398-4252 Tribal Chairperson: MaryAnn Green

July 22, 2013

David Hanna Southern California Edison 1218 Fifth Avenue Monrovia, CA 91016

RE: SCE West of Devers Upgrade Project (Riverside/San Bernardino Counties,

CA)

Dear Mr. Hanna:

Thank you for the opportunity to offer input concerning the development of the above-identified project. We appreciate your sensitivity to the cultural resources that may be impacted by your project, and the importance of these cultural resources to the Native American peoples that have occupied the land surrounding the area of your project for thousands of years. Unfortunately, increased development and lack of sensitivity to cultural resources has resulted in many significant cultural resources being destroyed or substantially altered and impacted. Your invitation to consult on this project is greatly appreciated.

At this time we are unaware of specific cultural resources that may be affected by the proposed project. We encourage you to contact other Native American Tribes and individuals within the immediate vicinity of the project site that may have specific information concerning cultural resources that may be located in the area. We also encourage you to contract with a monitor who is qualified in Native American cultural resources identification and who is able to be present on-site full-time during the preconstruction and construction phase of the project. Please notify us immediately should you discover any cultural resources during the development of this project.

Very truly yours,

Augustine Band of Cahuilla Indians

Mary Ann Green Tribal Chairperson July 26, 2013

Attn: David C. Hanna, Jr., SCE Archaeologist Southern California Edison 1218 Fifth Avenue Monrovia, CA 91016



EST. JUNE 19, 1883

Re: SCE West of Devers (WOD) Upgrade Project, Riverside and San Bernardino Counties

The Soboba Band of Luiseño Indians appreciates your observance of Tribal Cultural Resources and their preservation in your project. The information provided to us on said project has been assessed through our Cultural Resource Department, where it was concluded that although it is outside the existing reservation, the project area does fall within the bounds of our Tribal Traditional Use Areas. This project location is in close proximity to known village sites and is a shared use area that was used in ongoing trade between various tribes, and is regarded as highly sensitive to the people of Soboba.

Soboba Band of Luiseño Indians is requesting the following:

- 1. To initiate a consultation with the Project Developer and Land owner.
- 2. The transfer of information to the Soboba Band of Luiseno Indians regarding the progress of this project should be done as soon as new developments occur.
- 3. Soboba Band of Luiseño Indians continues to act as a consulting tribal entity for this project.
- 4. Working in and around traditional use areas intensifies the possibility of encountering cultural resources during the construction/excavation phase. For this reason the Soboba Band of Luiseño Indians requests that Native American Monitor(s) from the Soboba Band of Luiseño Indians Cultural Resource Department to be present during any ground disturbing proceedings. Including surveys and archaeological testing.
- 5. Request that proper procedures be taken and requests of the tribe be honored (Please see the attachment)

The Soboba Band of Luiseno Indians is requesting a face-to-face meeting between a representative from Southern California Edison and the Soboba Cultural Resource Department. Please contact me at your earliest convenience either by email or phone in order to make arrangements.

Sincerely,

Joseph Ontiveros Director of Cultural Resources Soboba Band of Luiseño Indians P.O. Box 487 San Jacinto, CA 92581 Phone (951) 654-5544 ext. 4137 Cell (951) 663-5279 jontiveros@soboba-nsn.gov <u>Cultural Items (Artifacts)</u>. Ceremonial items and items of cultural patrimony reflect traditional religious beliefs and practices of the Soboba Band. The Developer should agree to return all Native American ceremonial items and items of cultural patrimony that may be found on the project site to the Soboba Band for appropriate treatment. In addition, the Soboba Band requests the return of all other cultural items (artifacts) that are recovered during the course of archaeological investigations. When appropriate and agreed upon in advance, the Developer's archeologist may conduct analyses of certain artifact classes if required by CEQA, Section 106 of NHPA, the mitigation measures or conditions of approval for the Project. This may include but is not limited or restricted to include shell, bone, ceramic, stone or other artifacts.

The Developer should waive any and all claims to ownership of Native American ceremonial and cultural artifacts that may be found on the Project site. Upon completion of authorized and mandatory archeological analysis, the Developer should return said artifacts to the Soboba Band within a reasonable time period agreed to by the Parties and not to exceed (30) days from the initial recovery of the items.

Treatment and Disposition of Remains

- A. The Soboba Band shall be allowed, under California Public Resources Code § 5097.98 (a), to (1) inspect the site of the discovery and (2) make determinations as to how the human remains and grave goods shall be treated and disposed of with appropriate dignity.
- B. The Soboba Band, as MLD, shall complete its inspection within twenty-four (24) hours of receiving notification from either the Developer or the NAHC, as required by California Public Resources Code § 5097.98 (a). The Parties agree to discuss in good faith what constitutes "appropriate dignity" as that term is used in the applicable statutes.
- C. Reburial of human remains shall be accomplished in compliance with the California Public Resources Code § 5097.98 (a) and (b). The Soboba Band, as the MLD in consultation with the Developer, shall make the final discretionary determination regarding the appropriate disposition and treatment of human remains.
- D. All parties are aware that the Soboba Band may wish to rebury the human remains and associated ceremonial and cultural items (artifacts) on or near, the site of their discovery, in an area that shall not be subject to future subsurface disturbances. The Developer should accommodate on-site reburial in a location mutually agreed upon by the Parties.
- E. The term "human remains" encompasses more than human bones because the Soboba Band's traditions periodically necessitated the ceremonial burning of human remains. Grave goods are those artifacts associated with any human remains. These items, and other funerary remnants and their ashes are to be treated in the same manner as human bone fragments or bones that remain intact.

<u>Coordination with County Coroner's Office</u>. The Lead Agencies and the Developer should immediately contact both the Coroner and the Soboba Band in the event that any human remains are discovered during implementation of the Project. If the Coroner recognizes the human remains to be those of a Native American, or has reason to believe that they are those of a Native American, the Coroner shall ensure that notification is provided to the NAHC within twenty-four (24) hours of the determination, as required by California Health and Safety Code § 7050.5 (c).

Non-Disclosure of Location Reburials. It is understood by all parties that unless otherwise required by law, the site of any reburial of Native American human remains or cultural artifacts shall not be disclosed and shall not be governed by public disclosure requirements of the California Public Records Act. The Coroner, parties, and Lead Agencies, will be asked to withhold public disclosure information related to such reburial, pursuant to the specific exemption set forth in California Government Code § 6254 (r).

Ceremonial items and items of cultural patrimony reflect traditional religious beliefs and practices

Ceremonial items and items of cultural patrimony reflect traditional religious beliefs and practices of the Soboba Band. The Developer agrees to return all Native American ceremonial items and items of cultural patrimony that may be found on the project site to the Soboba Band for appropriate treatment. In addition, the Soboba Band requests the return of all other cultural items (artifacts) that are recovered during the course of archaeological investigations. Where appropriate and agreed upon in advance, Developer's archeologist may conduct analyses of certain artifact classes if required by CEQA, Section 106 of NHPA, the mitigation measures or conditions of approval for the Project. This may include but is not limited or restricted to include shell, bone, ceramic, stone or other artifacts.

AGUA CALIENTE BAND OF CAHUILLA INDIANS

TRIBAL HISTORIC PRESERVATION



03-050-2013-001

October 02, 2013

[VIA EMAIL TO:dave.hanna.sce.com] Southern California Edison Mr. David Hanna 1218 Fifth Avenue Monrovia, CA 91016

Re: SCE West of Devers (WOD) Ugrade Project

Dear Mr. David Hanna,

The Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians (ACBCI) appreciates your efforts to include the Tribal Historic Preservation Office (THPO) in the SCE West of Devers (WOD) Upgrade Project project.

*Please provide our office with updates or a status report of the project as it progresses.

*A copy of the records search with associated survey reports and site records from the information center.

* Identify which agency is acting as the lead agency for this project.

*Copies of any cultural resource documentation (report and site records) generated in connection with this project.

*The presence of an approved Native American Cultural Resource Monitor(s) during any ground disturbing activities (including archaeological testing and surveys). Should buried cultural deposits be encountered, the Monitor may request that destructive construction halt and the Monitor shall notify a Qualified Archaeologist (Secretary of the Interior's Standards and Guidelines) to investigate and, if necessary, prepare a mitigation plan for submission to the State Historic Preservation Officer and the Agua Caliente Tribal Historic Preservation Officer.

Again, the Agua Caliente appreciates your interest in our cultural heritage. If you have questions or require additional information, please call me at (760)699-6907. You may also email me at ptuck@aguacaliente.net.

Cordially,

AGUA CALIENTE BAND OF CAHUILLA INDIANS

TRIBAL HISTORIC PRESERVATION



03-050-2013-001

PL 62-72

Pattie Garcia Director Tribal Historic Preservation Office AGUA CALIENTE BAND OF CAHUILLA INDIANS



RE: West of Devers Upgrade project Daniel McCarthy to: dave.hanna@sce.com

History:

This message has been forwarded.

Dave,

Sorry for the delay in responding. Thank you for the opportunity to comment. We are not aware of any specific cultural resource areas but would be interested in consulting if such resources are identified during your study within Segments 1-6. //daniel

Daniel McCarthy, MS, RPA
Director
Cultural Resources Management Department
San Manuel Band of Mission Indians
26569 Community Center Drive
Highland, CA 92346

Office: 909 864-8933 x 3248

Cell: 909 838-4175

dmccarthy@sanmanuel-nsn.gov

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or agent

responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please delete it from your system without copying it and notify the sender by reply e-mail so that the email address record can be corrected. Thank You

10/07/2013 02:45 PM



City of

REDLANDS

Incorporated 1888
Municipal Utilities & Engineering Department
35 Cajon Street, Suite 15A
Redlands, CA 92373
909-798-7698

FRED MOUSAVIPOUR Director

> CHRIS DIGGS Deputy Director

October 2, 2013

California Public Utilities Commission 505 Van Ness Avenue San Francisco, CA 94102

Re: Support for Southern California Edison West of Devers Project

Dear Commission Members:

The City of Redlands welcomes the opportunity to support Southern California Edison's (SCE) West of Devers Project.

In order to adequately meet the growing electricity needs of our community, the City of Redlands realizes the apparent need for an expanded capacity. We understand the long term projected needs for the area and the project requirements will be met while minimizing environmental impact.

We appreciate SCE's public outreach and communication regarding the planning process for this project and their commitment to keeping our community informed on the progress of this infrastructure upgrade project.

For these reasons, the City of Redlands supports the West of Devers Project.

Sincerely,

Fred Mousavipour

Director of Municipal Utilities and Engineering



October 9, 2013

Ms. Linda Ortiz Local Public Affairs Region Manager Southern California Edison 287 Tennessee Street Redland, CA 92373

Re: West of Devers Upgrade Project

Dear Ms. Ortiz:

Thank you for the opportunity to respond regarding Edison's West of Devers Upgrade Project. The City of Grand Terrace understands the need to provide and deliver renewable energy that is currently being produced in the desert regions of our State to the Inland Empire area. The City is in favor of the upgrades that will be performed on the old towers and the transmission lines. Upgrading the infrastructure will allow for additional capacity and will ensure reliability for all customers and help to make the power grid greener.

Sincerely,

Walt Stankiewitz

Mayor, City of Grand Terrace